Email:- cfshi-hp@nic.in
Ph.:-0177-2624850

H.P. Forest Department
Shimla Forest Circle (T)

No. C.28-b-1600/ ECA (Omline) ... howis.........

Dated Shimla-2, the.. ACY "“E—-&&%

- From: C.C.F Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP, Shimla.

Subject: Diversion of 0.2099 ha of Forest land for the construction of Police Post at
Jutog in favour of Himachal Police Department for establishment of Police
post Jutog, within the jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division Shimla, Tehsil
and District Shimla HP.(FP/HP/Others/33179/2018)

Memo,

Kindly refer to your office memo No.Ft 48-3739/2018 (FCA) dated 5™ July

2023 on the subject cited above.

The point eise reply of the observationgiven is as under:-

Sr. | Observation

Reply

1 From the perusal of the reply as submitte through
PARIVESH portal it reveals that the Soil &
Moisture Consevation Plan as uploaded against the
additional information detail of Part-Il is not
readable format. It is therefore, requested to
uploaded the revised SMC plan in redable format so
that consolidated reply could be submitted to Gol
accordingly.

DFO Shimla has submitted that the
readable format of Soil & Moisture
Conservation Plan has  been
prepared and uploaded online in the
part-IT under additional information
details.

This is for favour of information and necessary action please.

Chief Conservator of Forests
Shimla Forest Circle, Shimla.




